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In the Matter of ) '

) MUR 1701 ;

John R. Block ) 1
Young Americans for Freedom )

CERTIFICATION !

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Federal Election Commission executive session of August 7,

1984, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a
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vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 1701:

Find no reason to believe John R. Block
violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act and close the file as it pertains to

hiln.
Merge MUR 1701 into 1707.

Send to John R. Block and the Young Americans
for Freedom the letters attached to the
General Counsel's report dated July 20, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonalgd,

McGarry, and Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

7—2‘5'/ - %/W

Date

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
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In the Matter of

John R. Block MUR 1701

Young Americans for Freedom

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of July 31,
1984, do hereby certify that the Commission took the
following actions in MUR 1701:

1. Failed in a vote of 3-2 to find reason to

believe that John R. Block violated
2 U.S.C. § 441(4).

Commissioners Harris, McDonald, and McGarry
voted affirmatively for the motion;
Commissioners Aikens and Elliott dissented.
Commissioner Reiche was not present at the
time of the vote.

Decided by a vote of 5-0 to continue
consideration of this matter at the next
executive session of the Commission.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris,
McDonald, and McGarry voted affirmatively
for the decision; Commissioner Reiche
was not present.

Attest:

g-5-8¢

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 8, 1984

e de A g ,
L

‘Daniel Oliver, Esquire

W. Scott Burke, Esquire

Office of the General Counsel
U.8. Department of Agriculture
14th and Independence Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20250

RE: MUR 1701
(John R. Block)

Dear Messrs. Oliver and Burke:

On May 29, 1§84, the Commission notified, your client
John R. Block, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on August 7, 1984, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed by -
Secretary Block. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in
this matter as it pertains to your client. This matter will
become a part of the public record within 30 days after the file
has been closed with respect to all respondents. The Commission
reminds you that the confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C.

§S 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) remain in effect until the
entire matter is closed. The Commission will notify you when the
entire file has been closed.

Sincerely,

g N. Steele

/sl
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 8, 1984

' MacKenszie Canter, III

Canter, Kent & Sullivan
2020 K Street, N.W.
Suite 350

Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1701
(Young Americans for Freedom)

Dear Mr. Canter:

This letter is to notify you that on August 7, 1984, the
Commission merged MUR 1701 into MUR 1707. Any further
correspondence pertaining to MUR 1701 should be referenced MUR
1707. As both matters deal with the Young Americans for
Freedom's fundraising letter signed by Secretary Block, these
matters are merged to avoid unnecessary duplication.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford at
(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

/associate Generdl Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Daniel Oliver, Esquire

W. Scott Burke, Esquire

Office of the General Counsel
U.8. Department of Agriculture
14th and Independence Avenue, N.W,
washington, D.C. 20250

RE: MUR 1701
(John R. Block)

Dear Messrs. Oliver and Burke: .

On May 29, 1§84, the Commission notified, your client
John R. Block, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on August 7, 1984, determined that on the

basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed by
Secretary Block. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in
this matter as it pertains to your client. This matter will
become a part of the public record within 30 days after the file
has been closed with respect to all respondents. The Commission
reminds you that the confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C.

§§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) remain in effect until the
entire matter is closed. The Commission will notify you when the
entire file has been closed.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

. By Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463-

MacKenzie Canter, III
Canter, Kent & Sullivan
2020 K Street, N.W.
Suite 350 :
washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1701
(Young Americans for Freedom)

Dear Mr. Canteri

This letter is to notify you that on August 7, 1984, the
Commission merged MUR 1701 into MUR 1707. Any further
correspondence pertaining to MUR 1701 should be referenced MUR
1707. As both matters deal with the Young Americans for
Freedom's fundraising letter signed by Secretary Block, these
matters are merged to avoid unnecessary duplication.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford at
(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CHARLES STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL
MARJORIE W. EMMONS/SUSAN M. TEIRng
JULY 24, 1984
OBJECTION - MUR 1701 - GENERAL COUNSEL'S
REPORT signed July 20, 1984
The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on Monday, July 23, 1984 at 11:00.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Harris

Commissioner McDonald
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Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Reiche

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for Tuesday, July 31, 1984.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General Counsel
DATE: July 20, 1984

SUBJECT: MUR 1701 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

-

for the Commission Meéting of

Open Session

Closed Session

O
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CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

i-
)

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

N 40

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive .
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

: _ Other (see distribution
Other below)
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION C%ga

In the Matter of

John R. Block
Young Americans for Freedom

g4 JuL 20 AR L

MUR 170

)
)
)
)

GENERAL COULSEL'S REPORT
I. BACKGROUND

This matter arises from a complaint filed by Ms. Carol C.
Piper on May 18, 1984, against Secretary of Agriculture John R.
Block. The complaint alleges that "John R. Block has violated
the Federal Election Campaign Act by exploiting his position as
Secretary of Agriculture and by using the files of the Department
to compile a mailing list of possible contributors for Young
Amer icans for Freedom."

The complaint is based on Ms. Piper's knowledge of her
husband's receipt of a solicitation sent over the signature of
John R. Block on behalf of Young Americans for Freedom ("“YAF").
The letter solicits its readers to send contributions of up to
$10,000 to the YAF to enable that organization to "promote Ronald
Reagan and his programs® in the upcoming 1984 presidential
election. The letter, which appears to advocate President
Reagan's re-election and which solicits contributions towards
that end, does not reflect who paid for or authorized the
communication.

The complainant contends that the Department of Agriculture
is the source of the mailing list that was used for purposes of
soliciting contributions on behalf of YAF. According to the

complainant, the Department of Agriculture got Mr. Piper's name
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several years ago when he requested the book Gardening for Food
and Fun from the Department through his congressman, C.W. Bill

Young (6th District, Florida).

The letters notifying the respondents of the filing of
the complaint were mailed on May 29, 1984. On June 7, 1984,
Deputy General Counsel W. Scott Burke of the U.S. Department of
Agriculture submitted a letter requesting an extension for
Secretary Block to submit a reply to the complaint. The Office
of General Counsel granted the extension. The Block reply was
received July 9, 1984.

On June 26, 1984, YAF filed a Designation of Counsel
Statement and requested an extension of time to reply to the
filing of the complaint. The extension was granted until
July 17, 1984.

II. LEGAL AND FACTUAL ANALYSIS

a) John R. Block

The response to the complaint filed by John R. Block
concentrated on the two allegations set forth by Ms. Piper. The
first allegation dealt with Block's exploitation of his position
as the Secretary of Agriculture. Block responded by stating that
it is not illegal for cabinet members to campaign for the
President's reelection. Block further stated that the
fundraising letter at issue was for YAF, not for Reagan's
re-election effort.

The second allegation alleged the use of a purported USDA

mailing list by YAF. 1In reply Block submitted three affidavits.
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The affidavits are from John C. Handley, Special Assistant to
Secretary Block; John J. Pranke, Jr., Assistant Secretary for
Administration of the USDA; and Charles L. Grizzle, former
Confidential Assistant to Secretary Block. The affidavits attest
to the fact that the mailing list used by YAF was not given to
YAF by the USDA and that no such list exists at the USDA.

It does not appear that John R. Block has violated any
gsection of the Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended. None
of the allegations presented by Ms. Piper fall within the scope
of the Act.

It is recommended that the Commission find no reason to
believe John Block violated the Act, and close the file as it
pertains to him.

b) Young Americans for Freedom

As of this writing, we have not received the response from
YAF. However, the same letter which was received by Mr. Piper is
also the subject matter of MUR 1707. As the Commission has
already found reason to believe YAF violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a)
and § 4414, and opened an investigation in MUR 1707, it is

recommended that this matter be merged into 1707.




IIX. RECOMMEMDATION
1. Pind no reason to believe John R. Block violated tﬁe

Act, and close the file as it pertains to him.
2. Merge MUR 1701 into 1707.
3. Send the attached letters to John R. Block and YAF,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

D

Ken o sS
Assistant General

Attachments
1. Block Response
2. Letter to Block's Counsel
3. Letter to YAF's Counsel




'»Um'ed States . Washington. b

* Depariment of ; D.C: o
Acgcmture Counsel 20250 Jl- A 9 22
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July 5, 1984 c

Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
washington, D. C. 20463

Re: MUR 1701
Dear Mr. Gross:

This letter, and the enclosed affidavits of James C.
Handley, John J. Franke, Jr., and Charles L. Grizzle,
constitute the response of Secretaryv John R. Block
(Secretary Block) to the complaint in the above-cited
matter. This response addresses the specific matters raised
in the complaint. 1If it is in any respect incomplete, we
will be pleased to supplement it.

‘Although the complaint is not entirely clear as to its
ounds, it appears to allege two possible violations of the
eral,zlect;on Campaign Act of 1971, &s amenrded ("the
Ay T“hev are:

That Secretary Block "exploit[ed] his position as
Secretary of Agriculture"; and

That the mailing list used for the fund-raising
letter of Young Americans for Freedom (YAF) was
improperly compiled because it was constituted in
whole or part of recipients of a book, Gardening
for Food and Fun, distributed by the U.S.
Department of Agriculture (USDA).
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Allegation that Secretary Block Exploited His
Position

The complaint does not explain with specificity
in what manner Secretary Block allegedly exploited his
position. However, the complaint states that "The ‘Secretary
of Agriculture is doing this [working for the President's
re-election] without resigning."

Our response to this portion of the complaint is
two-fold. First, Cabinet members are not legally prohibited
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Kenneth A. G:.'»s, Esq. -- Page 2 b ‘E

from campaigning for a President's re-election. Second, the
letter upon which the complaint is based was a fund-raiser
for YAF. It did not seek funds for the President's
re-election but to support YAF and its programs.

II. Allegation of Improper Use of Mailing List

Although this section of the complaint is not
specific, it apparently alleges that YAF was given a mailing
list compiled by USDA, consisting in whole or part of
recipients of a book, Gardening for Food and Fun, which the
. complainant's husband apparently received "through his
Congressman, C, W. Bill Young."

The enclosed affidavits of James C. Handley, John
J. Franke, Jr., and Charles L. Grizzle, directly address
this portion of the complaint. Mr. Franke serves as
Assistant Secretary for Administration of USDA. He states
that there exists no list of recipients of the publication
in question nor any other list of similar nature.

Mr. Handley is Special Assistant to Secretary
Block. Mr., Grizzle served as Conficdential Zssistant to
Secretary Block from June 16, 1982, to July 23, 1983, and
has served as Deputy Assistant Secretary for Administration
of USDA since July 24, 1983. As their affidavits state,
they "were in charge of activities on behalf of the
Secretary concerning a fundraiser" of YAF,

Neither Messrs. Handley or Grizzle, nor any other
employee of the Départment, gave to YAF or its
rerr tatives gny list fcr any purpcse. Incdeed, no liest
of the type described in the complaint even exists. The
list used by YAF was its own, not provided in whole or gart
by respondent, USDA, or its employees. Respondent has no
knowledce of those on the mailing list used by YAF.

III. Conclusion

The complaint sets forth no violation of the Act
by Secretary Block. It should be dismissed.

Very truly yours,
. N B

W. Sc Burke
Deputy General Counsel
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BEFORE THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.

e: John R. Block
Secretary of Agriculture FEC No. MUR 1701

AFFIDAVIT OF CHARLES L. GRIZZLE

I, Charles L. Grizzle, do swear and affirm as follows:

1. That my name is Charles L. Grizzle.

2. That I serve as Deputy Assistant Secretary for Administration of the
Department of Agriculture and have held this position since July 24, 1983.

3. That from June 16, 1982 to July 23, 1983, I served as confidential
assistant to the Secretary of Agriculture, John R. Block (Secretary Block)} In
that position, I and my superior, James C. Handley, Special Assistant to
S:;retary Elock, were in charge of activities on behzlf of the Secretary
concerning a fundraiser of Young Americans for Freedom (YAF) sent out over the
signature of Secretary Blo;k.

4. That neither I nor any other person in this Department gave or caused
to ?e given to YAF, nor to any persons acting on behalf of YAF, nor to any
person nor to any other private or political organization, a mailing list or
list of names of any kind or description compiled by the Department or by
anyone connected with the Department.

S. That to the best of my knowledge and belief, no list or lists were
compiled or exists of persons who received.either directly from the Department

or indirectly through members of Congress, the publication Gardening for Food




®

‘and Fun, or any similar publication or publications. Nor, to my knowledge,

does any similar list exist.
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

28 U.8.C. 1746. Executed thiscZFZL day of June, 1984, in Washington, D.C.

Charles L.
Deputy Assistant Se
for Administration




BEFORE THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C.

In Re: John R. Block
Secretary of Agriculture FEC No. MUR 1701

AFFIDAVIT OF JOHN J. FRANKE, JR.

I, John J. Franke, Jr., do swear and affirm as follows:

1. That my name is John J. Franke, Jr.

'2. That I serve as Assistant Secretary for Administration of the U. S.

Department of Agriculture (the Department) and havé'served as such since
March 11, 1983. In this position, i am responsible for the administration and
thevadministrative services of the Department, including the Office of
I:7-rmation Rescurces Management and the Office of Operations.

3. That to the best of my knowledge and belief, neither Young Americans
for Freedom nor any other private.or political organization received a mailing
list or list of names of any kind or description from the Department or any of
its employees.

" 4. That there exists no list of persons who received either directly from

the Department or indirectly through members of Congress, the publication

Gardening for Food and Fun, or any other list of similar nature.
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I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

28 U.8.C. 1746. Executed this 2.7 / day of June, 1984, in Washington, D.C.
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BEFORE THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.

John R. Block v
Secretary of Agriculture FEC No. MUR 1701

AFFIDAVIT OF JAMES C. HANDLEY.

I, James C. Handley, do swear and affirm as follows:

1. That my name is James C. Handley.

2. That I serve as Special Assistant to the Secretary of Agriculture,
John R. Block (Secretary Block), and that I have hgld this position since
January 26, 1981.

3. That Charles L. Grizzle, who served as my deputy from June 1982 to

1w 1382, end 1 were in clizsge ¢f activities cn it¢hali ¢f the Secretary in
connection with a fundreising letter sent out by Young Americans for Ireedom
(YAF) over Secretary Block's signature.

4. That neither I, n;r, to the best of my knowledge and belief, any
person in the Department of Agriculture (the Department), gave or caused to be
givgn to YAF, nor to any persons acting on behalf of YAF, nor tg any person nor
to any other private or political organization, a mailing list or list of names
of any kind or description compiled by the Department or by anyone connected
with the Department.

S. That to the best of my knowledge and belief, no list or lists were

compiled or exists of persons who received either directly from the Department

or indirectly through members of Congress the publication, Gardening for Food

and Fun or any similar publication or publications.




I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

e
28 U.5.C. 1746. Executed this Z_u day of June, 1984, in Washingtonm, D.C.

cial Assistant
to the Secretary
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION -
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Daniel Oliver, Esquire

W. Scott Burke, Esquire

Office of the General Counsel

U.8. Department of Agriculture
14th and Independence Avenue, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20250

RE: MUR 1701
(John R. Block)

Dear Messrs. Oliver and Burke:

On May 29, 1984, the Commission notified, your client
John R. Block, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on July ¢+ 1984, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information ;
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within jts jurisdiction has been committed by
Secretary Block. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in
this matter as it pertains to your client. This matter will
become a part of the public record within 30 days after the file
has been closed with respect to all respondents. The Commission
reminds you that the confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C.

§§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) remain in effect until the
entire matter is closed. The Commission will notify you when the
entire file has been closed.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

~ By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ‘ :

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MacKenzie Canter, III
canter, Kent & Sullivan
2020 X Street, N.W.
Suite 350

washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1701
(Young Americans for Freedoms)

Dear Mr. Canteré

This letter is to notify you that on July s 1984, the
Commission merged MUR 1701 into MUR 1707. Any further
correspondence pertaining to MUR 1701 should be referenced MUR
1707. As both matters deal with the Young Americans for
Freedom's fundraising letter signed by Secretary Block, these
matters are merged to avoid unnecessary duplicity.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford at
(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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CANTER, KENT 8 SULLIVAN
2020 K Sreeer, n.w. Suite 380
WASHINGTON, D.'C. 200086 MARYLAND OFFIGE.
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MACKENZIE CANTER, TIT (VA, DC) -
J. LAURENCE RENT (MD. DC)
JAMES P. SULLIVAN (MD, DC)
MARRKR J. DISRIN (DC)

VIRGINIA L, CHEUNG (MD, DC) WMIMA opnct

808 PRINCESS STRELT
Au:nnuam VIRGINIA 2n31e
(80% 8@1-0740

OF COUNSEL
PERRIN A, RENT (DC)
SRUCE W. RADFORD (VA, OC)

HARVEY 8. WILLIAMS (VA, MD) Juw o’ 198‘

Ms. Judy Thedford

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1701
Young Americans for
Freedom Political
Action Committee,
Robert E. Dolan,
Treasurer

Dear Ms. Thedford:

Please be advised that, as counsel for Young Americans for Freedom
Political Action Committee, we are making every possible effort to comply with
the filing requirements outlined in the complaint.

However, we are experiencing difficulties in gathering the
information necessary to file complete and accurate reports. We have requested
the relevant information from the financial institutions involved and have asked
them to expedite the process. We have requested copies of all bank statements
and copies of all cancelled checks and deposit receipts if possible and practicable.

As soon as we obtain all the information necessary to complete the
reports we will forward them to the Commission.

Very truly yours,

MacKenzie Canter Il




LAW OFFICES
TER, KENT 8 SULLIVAN
PO20 K STrReEET, N. W. SuiTe 360
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006

Ms. Judy Thedford

Office of General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
wWashington, D.C. 20463
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CANTER, KENT 8 SULLIVAN
2020 K Staeet, N. W. Suite 380
Mac KENZIE CANTER, IIL (VA, DC) WASHINGTON; D C. 20008
J. LAURENCE KENT (MD, DC) (208) 881-0740
JAMES . BULLIVAN (MD, DC)

MARK J. DISKIN (DC}
VIRGINIA L. CHEUNG (MD, DC)

OF COUNSEL
PERRIN A. KENT (DC) Atmk.mmmm 22314

BRUCE W. RADFORD (VA, DO) July 19’ 19“ . 2 m ae- 0746

: Q,)Wq\\g)

HARVEY 8. WILLIAMS (VA, MD)

Ms. Judy Thedford

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1701
Young Americans for Freedom
Political Action Committee

)

Dear Judy:

. This letter will serve to summarize the items discussed at our
meeting of July 16, 1984.

As discussed, a Vice President at First Virginia Bank has refused a
request to release the bank records needed to file the reports. He says he needs
the signature of a person who has signature authority over the account. We are
not sure who has this authority. We will try to locate this person or persons.

503

a
T e

)

If this attempt fails we may have to call upon your office to subpeona
the bank records.

We have also requested bank records from the First American Bank.

As you can see, we are making every possible effort to comply with
the filing requirements.

8 504090

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

Dam

Daniel A. Cassano, Esq.
DAC:lea




LAW OFFICES

ANTER, KENT & SULLIVAN
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O

Ms. Judy Thedford
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Camission

1325 K Street, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20463
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Oftice of
General
Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire
Asgsociate General Counsel
FPederal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: MUR 1701
Dear Mr. Gross:

This letter, and the enclosed affidavits of James C.
Handley, John J. Franke, Jr., and Charles L. Grizzle,
constitute the response of Secretary John R. Block
(Secretary Block) to the complaint in the above-cited
matter. This response addresses the specific matters raised
in the complaint. If it is in any respect incomplete, we
will be pleased to supplement it.

Although the complaint is not entirely clear as to its
grounds, it appears to allege two possible violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). They are:

1. That Secretary Block "exploit[ed] his position as
Secretary of Agriculture®; and

2. That the mailing list used for the fund-raising
letter of Young Americans for Freedom (YAF) was
improperly compiled because it was constituted in
whole or part of recipients of a book, Gardening
for Food and Fun, distributed by the U.S.
Department of Agriculture (USDA).

I. Allegation that Secretary Block Exploited His
Position

The complaint does not explain with specificity
in what manner Secretary Block allegedly exploited his
position. However, the complaint states that "The Secretary
of Agriculture is doing this [working for the President's
re-election] without resigning."

Our response to this portion of the complaint is
two-fold. First, Cabinet members are not legally prohibited




5

¢ 0]
o
n
<r
n
o
<<
o)
wn
(0}

Kenneth A. Gros.Esq. -- Page 2 .

from campaigning for a President's re-election. Second, the
letter upon which the complaint is based was a fund-raiser
for YAF. It did not seek funds for the President's
re-election but to support YAF and its programs.

II. Allegation of Improper Use of Mailing List

Although this section of the complaint is not
specific, it apparently alleges that YAF was given a mailing
list compiled by USDA, consisting in whole or part of
recipients of a book, Gardening for Food and Fun, which the
complainant's husband apparently received "through his
Congressman, C. W. Bill Young."

The enclosed affidavits of James C. Handley, John
J. Franke, Jr., and Charles L. Grizzle, directly address
this portion of the complaint. Mr. Franke serves as
Agdsistant Secretary for Administration of USDA. He states
that there exists no list of recipients of the publication
in question nor any other list of similar nature.

Mr. Handley is Special Assistant to Secretary
Block. Mr. Grizzle served as Confidential Assistant to
Secretary Block from June 16, 1982, to July 23, 1983, and
has served as Deputy Assistant Secretary for Administration
of USDA since July 24, 1983. As their affidavits state,
they "were in charge of activities on behalf of the
Secretary concerning a fundraiser" of YAF.

Neither Messrs. Handley or Grizzle, nor any other
employee of the Department, gave to YAF or its
representatives any list for any purpose. Indeed, no list
of the type described in the complaint even exists. The
list used by YAF was its own, not provided in whole or part
by respondent, USDA, or its employees. Respondent has no
knowledge of those on the mailing list used by YAF.

III. Conclusion

The complaint sets forth no violation of the Act
by Secretary Block. It should be dismissed.

Very truly yours,

-

W. Sc Burke
Deputy General Counsel
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BEFORE THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.

In Re: John R. Block

Secretary of Agriculture FEC No. MUR 1701

AFFIDAVIT OF CHARLES L. GRIZZLE

I, Charles L. Grizzle, do swear and affirm as follows:
1. That my name is Charles L. Grizzle.

2. That I serve as Deputy Assistant Secretary for Administration of the

Department of Agriculture and have held this position since July 24, 1983.

3. That from June 16, 1982 to July 23, 1983, I served as confidential
assistant to the Secretary of Agriculture, John R. Block (Secretary Block). In
that position, I and my superior, James C. Handley, Special Assistant to
Secretary Block, were in charge of activities on behalf of the Secretary
concerning a fundraiser of Young Americans for Freedom (YAF) sent out over the
signature of Secretary Block.

4. That neither I nor any other person in this Department gave or caused
to be given to YAF, nor to any persons acting on behalf of YAF, nor to any
person nor to any other private or political organization, a mailing list or
list of names of any kind or description compiled by the Department or by
anyone connected with the Department.

5. That to the best of my knowledge and belief, no list or lists were
compiled or exists of persons who received either directly from the Department

or indirectly through members of Congress, the publication Gardening for Food




o
i %';‘M' ‘or any similar publicstion or publications. Nor, to my knowledge,
", does any similar list exist.
>‘.’!“de¢_:hre under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct,

28 U.8.C. 1746. Executed thn@ day of June, 1984, in Washingtomn, D.C.

Charles L. 1z‘zle
Deputy Assistant Se ry
for Administration
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BEFORE THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C.

John R. Block
Secretary of Agriculture FEC No. MUR 1701

AFFIDAVIT OF JOHN J. FRANKE, JR.

I, John J. Franke, Jr., do swear and affirm as follows:

1. That my name is John J. Franke, Jr.

2. That I serve as Assistant Secretary for Administraticn of the U, S.
Department of Agriculture (the Department) and have served as such since
March 11, 1983. 1In this position, I am responsible for the administration and
the administrative services of the Department, including the Office of
Information Resources Management and the Office of Operations.

3. That to the best of my knowledge and belief, neither Young Americans
for Freedom nor any other private or political organization received a mailing
list or list of names of any kind or description from the Department or any of
its employees.

4. That there exists no list of persons who received either directly from
the Department or indirectly through members of Congress, the publication

Gardening for Food and Fun, or any other list of similar nature.




I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

28 U.S.C. 1746. Executed this 2,2 day of June, 1984, in Washingtom, D.C.
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BEFORE THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C.

John R. Block
Secretary of Agriculture FEC No. MUR 1701

AFFIDAVIT OF JAMES C. HANDLEY

I, James C. Handley, do swear and affirm as follows: .

1. That my name is James C. Handley.

2. That I serve as Special Assistant to the Secretary of Agriculture,
John R. Block (Secretary Block), and that I have held this position since
January 26, 1981.

3. That Charles L. Grizzle, who served as my deputy from June 1982 to
July 1983, and I were in charge of activities on behalf of the Secretary in
connection with a fundraising letter sent out by Young Americans for Freedom
(YAF) over Secretary Block's signature.

4. That neither I, nor, to the best of my knowledge and belief, any
person in the Department of Agriculture (the Department), gave or caused to be
given to YAF, nor to any persons acting on behalf of YAF, nor to any person nor
to any other private or political organization, a mailing list or list of names
of any kind or description compiled by the Department or by anyone connected
with the Department.

5. That to the best of my knowledge and belief, no list or lists were
compiled or exists of persons who received either directly from the Department

or indirectly through members of Congress the publication, Gardening for Food

and Fun or any similar publication or publications.




I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is trie and correct.
28 U.8.C. 1746. Executed this Z_ud‘ay of June, 1984, in Washington, D.C.
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Room 2033 - South Building

ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20250

OFFICIAL BUSINESS
PENALTY FOR PRIVATE USE. $300

Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire

Associate General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 29, 1984

AY

MacKenzie Canter, III
Canter, Kent & Sullivan
2020 K Street, NW

Suite 350

Washington, DC 20006

RE: MUR 1701
Young Americans for Freedom, Inc.

Dear Mr. Canter:

This is in reference to your letter dated June 26, 1984,
requesting an extension of 10 days to respond to the Commission's
receipt of a complaint. After considering the circumstances i
presented in your letter, the Commission has determined to grant
you your requested extension. Accordingly, your response will
be due on Tuesday, July 17, 1984.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford
at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 '

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/ SUSAN M. 'rmp{ﬁl
JUNE 25, 1984

MUR 1701 - FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S
REPORT signed June 21, 1984

The above-named document was circulated to the
Commission on a 24 hour no-objection basis at 2:00 on
June 2é, 1984.

There were no objections to the Report at the time

of the deadline.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel

June 22, 1984
MUR 1701 - First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

fdr the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATTONS DISTRIBUT ION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection X Litigation
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions
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Other (see distribution
Other below)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REporr 09 JUN2P Ai-m?.?",w
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITT MUR 1701 _ ,
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION ~ /0'YS’DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

Ty Y W
STAFF MEMBER T or

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Secretary John R. Block
Young Americans for Freedom

COMPLAINANT NAME: Carol C. Piper

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 4414

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: MUR 1707 mm

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

This matter arises from a complaint filed by Ms. Carol C.
Piper on May 18, 1984, against Secretary of Agriculture John R.
Block. The complaint alleges that "John R. Block has violated
the Federal Election Campaign Act by exploiting his position as
Secretary of Agriculture and by using the files of the Department
to compile a mailing list of possible contributions for Young
Americans for Freedom."

The complaint is based on Ms, Piper's knowledge of her
husband's receipt of a solicitation sent over the signature of
John R. Block on behalf of Young Americans for Freedom. The
letter solicits its readers to send contributions of up to
$10,000 to the Young Americans for Freedom to enable that
organization to "promote Ronald Reagan and his programs® in the

upcoming 1984 presidential election. The letter, which appears




to advocate President Reagan's re-election and which solicits
contributions towards that end, does not reflect who paid for or
authorized the communication.

The complainant contends that the Department of Agriculture
is the source of the mailing list that was used for purposes of
soliciting contributions on behalf of Young Americans for
FPreedom. According to the complainant, the Department of
Agriculture got Mr. Piper's name several years ago when he

requested the book Gardening for Food and Fun from the Department

through his congressman, C.W. Bill Young (6th District, Florida).

To the extent that there is a question as to who paid for or
authorized the solicitation -- i.e., the source of the mailing
list -- a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 4414 may be involved. As noted
above, the questioned communication does not contain the
disclaimer notice required by this section.

Currently, the matter is undergoing review by the Commission
in MUR 1707 (formerly Pre-MUR 118), a matter which was referred
to the Commission by the Justice Department. The same letter
which was received by Mr. Piper, is the subject matter of MUR
1707. The Commission has found reason to believe that Young
Americans for Freedom violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) and 441d in
connection with the distribution of the solicitation letter.
Secretary John R. Block has not been named as a respondent in MUR
1707.

The letters notifying the respondents of the filing of the

complaint were mailed on May 29, 1984. On June 7, 1984, Deputy
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General Counsel W. Scott Burke of the U.S. Department of
Agriculture submitted a letter requesting a ten day extension for
Secretary Block to submit a reply to the complaint. The letter
stated that the Secretary was out of the country and would not
return until the following week. The Office of General Counsel
granted the extension, therefore, the response is due July 5,
1984.

The letter sent to Young Americans for Freedom was returned
to the Commission on June 11, 1984, for a "Better Address." The

letter was re-sent to the respondent on June 13, 1984.

The Office of General Counsel will present a report with

recommendations upon receipt and analysis of the responses from

Secretary Block and Young Americans for Freedom.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kerfneth A.
Associate General Counsel




Sune 22, 1904

i,

Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463
Subject: MVR 1701

Dear Mr. Gross:

Thank you for your letter of June 15, 1984, stating thnt the
response in the above-cited matter is due July 5, 1984.

I enclose Secretary Block's designation of counsel.
With thanks for your attention,
Very truly yo

W. Scott Burke
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUMSEL

MUR 1701
NAME OF COUNSEL: Daniel Oliver, Esquire; W. Scott But:ke, Esquire

ADDRESS : Office of the General Counsel
: . : Room 2033 South Building

U.S, Department of Agriculture
14th & Independence Ave., N.W.
Washington, DC 20250

(202) 447-3351, 447-2571

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my. behalf before

the Commission.
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RESPONDENT'S NAME: John R, Block
ADDRESS: 4414 Lipgan Road, N.W
Washinaton, D, C., 20007
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HOME PHONE: 202/333-4694

BUSINESS PHONE: 202/447-3631




bm 2033 - South Building
D STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
WASHINGTON. D. C. 20280

OFFICIAL BUSINESS
PENALTY FOR PRIVATE USE. $300

Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463
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?rM MENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

. MOR | 7.
NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS :

MACKENZIE CANTER, ITE e

ATTORNEY AT LAW

CANTER. KENT & SULLIVAN
9090 K STREET, N. W, SUTTE 350
WASHINGTON, D. C. 500068

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my. behalf before

3

the Commission.
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RESPONDENT'S NAME: Young Americans for Freedam, Inc.
; ADDRESS: Bax 1002, Woodland Road

Sterling, Virginia 22170
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HOME PHONE: e

BUSINESS PHONE: do0saao2
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MAGKENZIE CANTER, T (VA, DC) WasHinaton, D. C. 20006 M%@rﬂc: Ph
J. LAURENCE RENT (MD, DC) (208) 861-0740 o eaM ﬁnmm
JAMES P. SULLIVAN (MD. DC) i
MARK J, DISKIN (DC)
VIRGINIA L. CHEUNG (MD, DC)

OF COUNSEL
PERRIN A, KENT (DO}
BRUCE W. RADFORD (VA, DC)
HARVEY 8. WILLIAMS (VA, MD)

Judy Thedford, Eaq.

Staff Attorney

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MIR 1701
Dear Ms. Thedford:

I have enclosed the designation of counsel form with respect to
MUR 1701, We serve as legal counsel to Young Americans for Freedam, Inc. My

client received the camplaint in this matter on Wednesday of last week and I
did not receive a copy until Friday, June 22,

I therefare respectfully request that I be given ten (10) days
fram June 22 to respond and show why no action should be taken in this matter.

Thank you for your courtesy in this matter.

Yours very truly,

MacKenzie Canter, III

MC/vms
Enclosure
CC: Mr. Richard Hahn
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ANTER, KENT & SULLIVAN s inzrse

2020 K STREET, N. W. SUITE 350 % - : -
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006

Staff Attorney

Federal Election Cammission
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 204b3

June 15, 1984

W. Scott Burke
Deputy General Counsel
Office of General Counsel
United States Department
. Of Agriculture :
Washington, DC 20250 i
]
MUR 1701
(Secretary John H. Block)

Dear Mr. Burke:

On June 12, 1984, a letter was forwarded to you granting
a ten day extension in which to reply to the complaint filed
in the above-referenced matter concerning Secretary Block.
The letter incorrectly states that the response to the
complaint is due June 18, 1984. The letter should state
that the response is due July 5, 1984.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford
at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

Associate Genefal Counsel




7 United States Office of Washington, : Sk TR SEE
s Depariment of General D.C.

Agriculture Counsel 20250 -
J4JUN8 Ag: 48

June 7, 1984

Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire
Associate General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission
Washington, D. C. 20250

Re: MUR 1701
Dear Mr. Gross:

The Office of Secretary Block received your letter dated
May 29, 1984, on June 6, 1984. The Commission's rules require a
response within 15 days of receipt of the letter.

Secretary Block and many of his staff aides are out of the
country and will not return until sometime next week. Thus, in
order to respond adequately to the letter, we need more time than
that accorded under your rules. Thus, we respectfully request an
additional ten days to respond.

Thank you for your consideration.
Very truly yours,

-

W. Scott Burke
Deputy General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
'WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 .

June 12, 1984

W. Scott Burke, Esquire
Office of General Counsel
United States Department
of Agriculture
Washington, D.C. 20250

Re: MUR 1701
Secretary John R. Block

Dear Mr. Burke:

This is in reference to your letter dated June 7, 1984,

-requesting an extension of ten days to respond to the

Commission's notice of a complaint filed in the above-referenced
matter. After considering the circumstances presented in your
letter, the Office of General Counsel has determined to grant you
your requested extension. Accordingly, your response will be due
on June 18, 1984.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford, the
staff member assigned to this matter at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counse

Kenneth A. Gros
Associate Genefal Counsel




N\ United States Ao b SR R ¥ -
. 3%\ Depariment of D
s/ Agricuture

B4IING ag: 48
June 7, 1984

Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire
Associate General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission
Washington, D. C. 20250

Re: MUR 1701

Dear Mr. Gross:

0

The Office of Secretary Block received your letter daied
May 29, 1984, on June 6, 1984. The Commission's rules require a
response within 15 days of receipt of the letter.

Secretary Block and many of his staff aides are out of the
country and will not return until sometime next week. Thus, in
order to respond adequately to the letter, we need more time than
that accorded under your rules. Thus, we respectfully request an
additional ten days to respond.

Thank you for your consideration.
Very truly yours,

. W. Scott Burke
Deputy General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

TO: Lois Lerner DATE: 6/7/84

Beverly Kramer
FROM:
Ken Gross

0 wmeoiave acvion O naconuennavion

0 arenovar
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D connccrion D wove ano nevuan Dveun commany
Drivine D ren oun convensavion c O veun inroamavion
D rure nevony D rea veLarnone conveasavion [

0 wanoLe Dingcy

D answen on acuwows
EDGE On OR BEFORE

Deragrane ageLy ron
THE SIGNATURE OF

REMARKS:

~
1760 .
RE: MUR 1767+

The Deputy General Counsel of the
Department of Agriculture, Scott Burke,
called me concerning the complaint
against Secretary Block. He will be
requesting a 10 day extension which
I told him we would grant. Block is
in Japan.

GPO 923-908




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: The File
FROM: Judy Thedford
DATE: June 11, 1984

SUBJECT: MUR 1701

Please re-mail the letter to Edward Lesley in
the attached envelope.
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Washington,




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 29, 1984

Carol C., Piper
3934 - 1l4th Avenue North
St. Petersburg, FL 33713

Dear Ms. Piper:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on May 18, 1984, against Young Americans for
Freedom and John R. Block, which alleges violations of the
Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned
to analyze your allegations. The respondents will be notified of
this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure fo:u
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Cheryl Thomas at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Associate Gengral Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGCTON, D.C. 20463

May 29, 1984

E%RTI?IBD MAIL
T REQUESTED

Honorable John R. Block

Secretary

United States Department of
Agriculture

Washington, D.C. 20250

Re: MUR 1701
Dear Mr. Secretary:

This letter is to notify you that on May 18, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that John R. Block, may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1701. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against John R. Block, in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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f{«ybu have any questions, glease contact Beverly Kramer the

fititf»ndubbz assigned to this ma

ter at (202) 523-4143. For your

information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 29, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

L Edward Lesley

4 National Director

Young Americans for Freedom
Woodland Road

Washington, D.C. 20009

Re: MUR 1701

Dear Mr. Lesley:

This letter is to notify you that on May 18, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the Young Americans for Freedom, may have violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"™). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 1701. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

Ln

<K

¥4 Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
(o] writing, that no action should be taken against the Young
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Americans for Freedom, in connection with this matter. Your
response must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission
may take further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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& If you have any questions, please contact Beverly Kramer the
staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4143. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the "
Commission's procedure for handling complaints. .

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By’ K Gréss
Associate Ggheral Counsel

Enclosures

) g CompIaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N. W,
Washington, D, C. 20463

John R. Block, Secretary
Departaent of Agrisulture

l4th and Independence Avenues 8. W.
Walhlngton. D. Ce 20250

John R. Block has violated the Federal Election Cempaign Act
by exploiting his position as Secretary of Agrisulture and by

using the files of the Departament to compile a mailing list
of possible contributors for Young Americans for rrodu

Recently, my husband received a letter with this retwn address on the

- envelopes John R, Block, 0ffice of the Seeretary, United States Department
_of Agriculture, Young Americans for Freedom, Woodland Road, Washington, D. C.

20070=0117, The letter requested money to defeat those “who would dutm

the American wvay of life as you and I have knewm it,® The following is
another quotation from the letter: %Can you send $15 today for this special
project? In fact, if you can send much more then I gertainly hepe that you

~ will, If you ean send $10,000 do it Or $1,000 or $100,® The letter is
signed John R. Block, Secretary, Department of Agrisulture., Aecording to
reports, William French Smith, the Attorney General, wishes to resign so

that he can work for the President's re-election, The Secretary of micultyro
is doing this without resigning.

In regard to the compilation of the mailing list, the Department of
Agriculture got my husbani's name several years ago when he requested the
book, Gaﬂ% for Food and Fun, from the Departament through his Congress-
man, C. W B oung, We st have the book with this notation stamped
inside: "Compliments of your Congressman, C. W. Bill Young, 6th District
Florida." Although my husband’s involvement with the Department is insig-
nificant, it indicates the source of his name on the list, Many would have
financial comnections with the Department, such as receiving subsidies or
loans or applying for them, The opportunity for abuse is obvious.
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Respectfully submitted,.

Carol C. Piper
(Mrs. John R. Piper)

Letter submitted on April 25, 1984, with complaint
Telephone Number of Carol C. Piper: 813-323.1092
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Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N. W,
Washington, D. C. 20463

Respordents John R. Block, Secretary
Department of Agriculture
14th and Independence Avenue S. W.
Washington, D. C, 20250
[ ]

Complaints John R. Block has violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
by exploiting his position as Secretary of Agrisulture and by
using the files of the Department to compile a mailing list
of possible contributors for Young Americans for Freedom,

Recently, my husband received a letter with this return address on the
envelopes John R, Block, Office of the Secretary, United States Department
of Agriculture, Young Americans for Freedom, Woodland Road, Washington, D. C.
20070-0117, The letter requested money to defeat those "who would destroy
the American way of life as you and I have known it,* The following is
another quotation from the letter: ®"Can you serd $15 today for this special
project? In fact, if you can send much more then I certainly hope that you
will, If you can send $10,000 do it, Or $1,000 or $100.,®* The letter is
signed John R. Block, Secretary, Department of Agriculture, According to
reports, William French Smith, the Attorney General, wishes to resign so
that he can work for the President!s re-election, The Secretary of Agricultyre
is doing this without resigning.

In regard to the compilation of the mailing list, the Department of
Agriculture got my husbamd's name several years ago when he requested the
book, _G_gdo% for Food ard Fun, from the Department through his Congress-
man, C. W. B Young, We still have the book with this notation stamped
inside: "Compliments of your Congressman, C. W. Bill Young, 6th District
Florida." Although my husbamd!s involvement with the Department is insig-
nificant, it indicates the source of his name on the list, Many would have
financial comnections with the Department, such as receiving subsidies or
loans or applying for them, The opportunity for abuse is obvious,
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To the Federal Election Commission Page 2

' I request that the Federal Election Commission subpoena the mailing u-t'
that was used by John R, Block and Young Americans for Freedom for the dis~
tribution of the enclosed letter amd also subpoena the list of ocomtributors

" to this fund with the amounts contributed, Then check whether these people:
are in the files of the Department of Agriculture and investigate the rature

of their contact with the Department, 3 :
' Respectfully submitted,.

. Carol C. piper
(Mrs. John R. Piper)

Letter submitted on April 25, 1984, with complaint
Telephone Number of Carol C, Pipers 813-323-1092
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